
 

 

 

  

 

 

 
   
 

     

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: March 10, 2026 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: David Garcia, Director of Public Works 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution approving the Notice of Acceptance and Completion for the 

2025 Vegetation Removal – County Project Number 715003 – All 
Districts 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution. 
 
FUNDING: The 2025 Vegetation Removal was funded by Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation 
Act (RMRA) within the Road Fund.  There is no impact to the General Fund. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The project contract was awarded to P31 Enterprises, Inc on May 13, 2025, by Resolution 25-571 
for a contract totaling $259,997.02, plus a 10% contingency of $25,999.70 for a total of 
$285,996.72. 
 

CONTRACT AS APPROVED 
Contract Items  $ 259,997.02 
Contingency $ 25,999.70 
TOTAL AUTHORIZED $ 285,996.72 
   

 
FINAL COST 

Contract Items $ 259,997.02 
CCO #1  $ 6,744.69 
CCO #2 $ 8,651.00 
TOTAL $ 275,392.71 
   

 
Attachments:  
 

1. Resolution approving the Notice of Acceptance and Completion for the 2025 Vegetation 
Removal – County Project Number 715003  

 
Item Initiated by: Patrick Day, Engineer Technician III 
Approved by: David Garcia, Director of Public Works  
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